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EPA ref: DOC22/343713-4 

Dr Mark Jackson  
Director 
Jackson Environment and Planning Pty Ltd  
Suite 102, Level 1, 25-29 Berry St 
NORTH SYDNEY NSW 2060 

 
 
Attention: Dr Mark Jackson 
                mark@jacksonenvironment.com.au 

 
23/05/2022 

 
Dear Dr Jackson 
 
RE: Purple Cow Industries Resource Recovery Facility - Consultation on Proposed 
Development - 2 Bowman Road, Moss Vale 
 
I am writing to you about your recent correspondence in relation to Purple Cow Industries’ 
proposed resource recovery facility at 2 Bowman Road, Moss Vale. The EPA cannot provide 
feedback on the proposed development until a request for Secretary’s Environmental Assessment 
Requirements (SEARs) is formally submitted via the Department of Planning and Environment’s 
(DPE) Planning Portal and referred to the EPA for input. 
 
Once the EPA has received the SEARs request from DPE, an EPA officer will be assigned to 
assess the proposal. The EPA can only provide comments and requirements for the proposed 
development after this assessment has occurred. 
 
If you have any questions about this matter, please contact Anya Palaversich on 02 4221 6906. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
LARA BARRINGTON 
Unit Head Regulatory Operations 
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